

# **Summary of Paramotor Subcommittee meeting at annual CIMA conference Lausanne, November the 11<sup>th</sup>, 2010**

1. CIMA Paramotor Subcommittee advises to Internal Regulation Working Group to amend Terms of Reference for Paramotor Subcommittee the way it allows to invite specialist and/or advisers to its body and to working groups.
2. Proposal to change of the name of CIMA to "The Microlight & Paramotor Commission of the FAI".

## **Supported unanimously**

3. The CIMA Paramotor Subcommittee empowers the CIMA Bureau to accept formal late bids for either World or European Paramotor Championships 2011, not later than 26<sup>th</sup> November. The Bureau will raise any questions concerning the organisation before 10<sup>th</sup> December. The organiser should answer all issues raised by the CIMA Bureau before 24<sup>th</sup> December.

## **Supported unanimously**

4. The CIMA Paramotor Subcommittee empowers the CIMA Bureau to conduct internet voting to elect the jury and monitor if a late bid for a 2011 Championship is accepted.

## **Supported unanimously**

5. Proposal to support the plan to run a Continental Paramotor League Cup as described in Proposal 16. It is proposed that this be run as a trial in 2011 and a judgement be made on conclusion of the trial.
  - a. Votes for 7
  - b. Votes against 1
  - c. Abstentions 2

## **Carried by a majority**

6. Volunteers for the Working Group to further develop the details of a Continental Paramotor League Cup are
  - a. Wojtek Domański
  - b. Augus Gudmundson
  - c. Jos Vandenbroucke
  - d. Andy Phillips

e. Richard Meredith-Hardy

7. Proposal for a World Paramotor Precision Cup from France. Patrice raising a proposal at the Plenary

FAI Sporting Code Section 10 Proposals

01 - CZE - Championship Information System

Not supported

02 - CZE - Role of Monitor

Not supported. Should be in Annex 5.

03 - CZE – Inspection of aircraft

Undiscussed – only relevant to Microlights

04 – CZE - Basic rules for tasks

Not supported. Too complex. Detail too restrictive.

05 – CZE – Publish tasks 60 days in advance

Not supported. Agreed with the need for early publication of the Task Catalogue, but too much detail to be acceptable.

06 – ESP – Change in task proportions (Microlights)

Undiscussed – only relevant to Microlights

07 – ESP – Validity of a championship

Supported

08 – ESP – Spot Landing Score (Microlights)

Undiscussed – only relevant to Microlights

09 – ESP – Spot landing-timed scoring (Microlights)

Undiscussed – only relevant to Microlights

10 – ESP - Use of the Task Catalogue

Supported

11 – ESP – Scoring for cross-country tasks

Undiscussed – only relevant to Microlights

12 – ESP – Director's signature on electronic score sheets

Supported

13 – ESP – Planning in quarantine

Not supported

14 – ESP – Publication of track logs

Supported

15 – ESP – Clock starts when you start planning (Paramotors)

Withdrawn. Should not be in this section.

16 – POL – Continental Paramotor League Cup

Supported. Details above.

17 – GBR – Penalty for attempting to start a task overweight

Undiscussed – only relevant to Microlights

18 – GBR – Accuracy of weighing equipment

Supported although primarily relevant to Microlights

19 – GBR – Cancel 2009 change to Clover Leaf scoring

Unsupported

20 – ESP – Refine the slalom scoring

Supported

21 – EST – Precision ParaBall

Supported

22 – POL – Inflatable pylon

Supported

23 – GBR – Deletion of 4.34.17 (paramotors)

Withdrawn

24 – GBR – Changes to Team scoring (paramotors)

Not supported

25 – GBR – Changes to Team scoring (microlight)

Undiscussed – only relevant to Microlights

26 – GBR – Validity of a championship

Not supported. Not felt that 3 tasks was sufficient to validate a World Championship

27a – GBR – description of tasks

Not Supported

27b – GBR – ratio of tasks (microlights)

Undiscussed – only relevant to Microlights